

RSSA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

August 17, 2017

In Attendance: John Remington (chair), Norm Setnicker, Terry Mens, Bob Harvey

Discussed future plans for 2018 summer league. It is our intent to have four teams in the A league, 7 teams in the B league, 7 teams in the C league, and 6 teams in the D league.

Expenses for the month:	"A" league picnic - \$150
	Insurance - \$700
	Potato Chips - \$300

Bob will create a flyer promoting the RSSA banquet on September 20th. These will be distributed on September 5th.

The board decided to ask Jerry Stoerzinger to serve as director of the winter league for 2017-18. We will also ask Tom Eggenberger to serve as the assistant director. John will set up a meeting with the board and Tom and Jerry to discuss plans for the winter.

Future drafts for all leagues will be conducted by the deputy commissioner.

Discussed questionnaire developed by Norm. We will also distribute these questionnaires on September 5th. Some revisions will be made and suggestions should be submitted to Norm ASAP.

Terry will visit with Joe Bergquist (Vadnais Dome) and Mark Biegelbach (new dome), regarding winter league arrangements for use of their facilities.

Terry discussed voting procedures and e-mail addresses for RSSA players.

Respectfully submitted,
Terry Mens